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[ﬁ Outlook

Re: Traffic stop Feb. 28

From Winterscheidt, Paul <winterscheidtp@superiorwi.gov>
Date Fri 3/29/2024 3:52 PM
To Lockwood, Maria <mlockwood@superiortelegram.com>

Great! See you then!

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Maria Lockwood <mlockwood@superiortelegram.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 2:47:19 PM

To: Winterscheidt, Paul <winterscheidtp@superiorwi.gov>
Subject: Re: Traffic stop Feb. 28

Hi, Paul,

| have a court case to sit in on at 8:30 (Robert Thomas West, the second defendant in the dismemberment case), but
will drop by after that.

Thanks for setting this up.

Enjoy the weekend.

Maria

On Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 2:46 PM Winterscheidt, Paul <winterscheidtp@superiorwi.gov> wrote:
Hi Maria,
Sounds good. I'll be back in the office Monday. I'd appreciate the opportunity to sit down with you
and discuss the incident. I'll bring the state training manual for high risk traffic stops to reference as
well. I'm available any time after 0930.

Have a nice holiday weekend,
Paul

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Maria Lockwood <mlockwood@superiortelegram.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 11:04:37 AM

To: Winterscheidt, Paul <winterscheidtp@superiorwi.gov>
Subject: Traffic stop Feb. 28

Hi, Paul,

| left a message on your voice mail but wanted to touch base via email as well. | have some questions about a traffic
stop that took place Feb. 28 on the 2000 block of John Avenue, incident 24SP02834. It involved four officers and
one sergeant and a Taser was deployed on the driver, lan Cuypers.

Let me know if we can set up a time to talk.

Have a great day. 000548
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